

About me

Colin Sippl is an IT project employee at the University Library of Regensburg. His work focuses on institutional repositories, search services and research data management in the humanities. From 2017 to 2018 he worked on improving the Open Access services of the Electronic Journals Library¹ and the institutional repository as part of a DFG project (OA-EZB: Open Access Services of the Electronic Journals Library). Since 2018 he has been developing and setting up a digital repository for The Virtual Laboratory², a collection of data resources related to the early life sciences, which is also being funded by the DFG (Process-oriented discourse analysis. Technologies for discourse-based analyses in the history of media and science).

Email: colin.sippl@ur.de

GitHub: <https://github.com/cs-ubr>

Academic Education

10/2015 – 03/2019 Master of Science in Media Informatics, University of Regensburg (thesis: “Eine graphenorientierte Modellierung institutioneller Kommunikation und Verflechtung anhand der älteren Urkunden des St. Katharinenspitals in Regensburg”)

10/2011 – 10/2015 Bachelor of Arts in Media Informatics, University of Regensburg (thesis: “Eine kontrastive Diskursanalyse der Parlamentsreden von FPÖ und Grünen anhand textlinguistischer Datenverarbeitung”)

Professional Employment History

Since 01/2019 Digitale Langzeitverfügbarkeit im Bibliotheksverbund Bayern (“Digital long-term availability in the Bavarian Library Network”), University Library of Regensburg

Since 11/2018 Process-oriented discourse analysis. Technologies for discourse-based analyses in the history of media and science (DFG project), University Library of Regensburg

08/2017 – 10/2018 OA-EZB: Open Access Services of the Electronic Journals Library (DFG project), University Library of Regensburg

03/2012 – 12/2016 Various employments as student and scientific assistant at the Department of English and American Studies at the University of Regensburg

Conference Presentations

Sippl, C., Burghardt, M. & Wolff, C. (2019). Modelling Cross-document Interdependencies in Medieval Charters with CIDOC-CRM and Neo4j. ICARUS Convention #24. Archives and Archival Research in the Digital Environment, Belgrade, September 24th 2019. [presentation]

Sippl, C., Burghardt, M. & Wolff, C. (2019). Digital Editions as a Graph – Modelling Cross-document Interdependencies in Medieval Charters of the St. Katharinenspital in Regensburg. Workshop on Scholarly Digital Editions, Graph Data-Models and Semantic Web Technologies, Lausanne, June 6th 2019. [presentation]. <https://wp.unil.ch/graphsde/files/2019/07/Slides-Sippl.pptx>

¹ Elektronische Zeitschriftenbibliothek (EZB), available at <https://ezb.ur.de>.

² The Virtual Laboratory (VLP), available at <http://vlp.ur.de>.

Sipl, C., Deinzer, G., & Weisheit, S. (2018). Zweitveröffentlichungsrechte auf einen Blick: Schaffung einer zentralen Datenquelle für OA-Rechte in der Elektronischen Zeitschriftenbibliothek (EZB). Open-Access-Tage 2018, Graz, September 25th 2018. [presentation]. <https://av.tib.eu/media/38479>

Publications

Sipl, C., Burghardt, M. (2020). Building Blocks for Modelling Cross-Document Dependencies in a Digital Edition of Medieval Charters with CIDOC-CRM and a Native Graph Database. [Preprint]

Sipl, C., Burghardt, M., & Wolff, C. (2020). Digital Editions as a Graph – Modelling Cross-document Interdependencies in Medieval Charters of the St. Katharinenspital in Regensburg (G. Vogeler & P. Sahle, Eds.). Books on Demand. [Preprint]

Sipl, C., Burghardt, M., Wolff, C., & Mielke, B. (2016). Korpusbasierte Analyse österreichischer Parlamentsreden. In E. Schweighofer (Ed.), Netzwerke: Tagungsband des 19. Int. Rechtsinformatik Symposions IRIS 2016: 25.- 7. Feb. 2016, Univ. Salzburg (Vol. 320, pp. 139–148). <https://epub.uni-regensburg.de/35705/>

Data Models in the Digital Humanities. Why they are Important for you.

The digital research of archival sources benefits from an increasing availability of research data and digital platforms. This leads to methodological changes, both in data acquisition and data usage which have an important impact on the scope of research activities. As a result, more and more data-driven research projects can be found, starting from platforms like Monasterium.Net³ to large scale projects such as the Time Machine project⁴. Consequently, as the amount of humanities data keeps growing the research on *data modelling* strategies has become an essential part of the *Digital Humanities (DH)* and plays an ever-increasing role for the cultural heritage domain.

In this presentation I like to point out key aspects of the changes that have taken place in recent years concerning the modelling of cultural heritage data. This especially applies to the shift from the rather philologically influenced *book paradigm* and *document-centred* data modelling approaches towards more interconnected, event-centred data structures. In this approach the data is described by means of *entities* and *relations*. Together, we will explore this change of paradigm in more detail with a collection of charter regests from the St. Katharinenspital in Regensburg, Germany⁵. We will see how these documents can be used to build a network of documents modelled by CIDOC-CRM, a domain *ontology* for cultural heritage. Eventually, it is my goal to make you more aware of the importance of useful conceptualisations, how historical information and historical knowledge can be modelled and what the limits are.

Keywords: Modelling, CIDOC-CRM, Ontologies, Digital Editions, Medieval Charters, Graph Databases

³ `Monasterium.Net` is a virtual archive that contains both archive fonds and collections of charters for research purposes, available at <https://www.monasterium.net/mom/home>.

⁴ `Big Data of the Past`, the TMO aims at creating a large-scale distributed digital information system mapping the European social, cultural and geographical evolution across times. <https://www.timemachine.eu/>.

⁵ The St. Katharinenspital charters collection on Monasterium.Net, available at <https://www.monasterium.net/mom/DE-AKR/Urkunden/fond>.

Related Literature / Further Reading

- Beretta, F. (2020). A challenge for historical research: Making data FAIR using a collaborative ontology management environment (OntoME). *Semantic Web – Interoperability, Usability, Applicability*, 16.
- Burkard, B., Vogeler, G., & Gruner, S. (2007). Informatics for Historians: Tools for Medieval Document XML Markup, and their Impact on the History-Sciences Introduction: Context and History of History-Informatics. *Journal of Universal Computer Science*, 14(2), 193–210. <https://doi.org/10.3217/jucs-014-02-0193>
- Eide, Ø., & Smith Ore, C.-E. (2019). Ontologies and data modeling. In *The shape of data in the digital humanities: Modeling texts and text-based resources* (pp. 178–196). Routledge, Taylor & Francis Group.
- Flanders, J., & Jannidis, F. (Eds.). (2019). *The shape of data in the digital humanities: Modeling texts and text-based resources*. Routledge, Taylor & Francis Group.
- Görz, G. (2018). Some Remarks on Modelling from a Computer Science Perspective. *Historical Social Research, Supplement*, 31, 163–169. <https://doi.org/10.12759/HSR.SUPPL.31.2018.163-169>
- König, S. (2003). *Die älteren Urkunden des St. Katharinenspitals in Regensburg (1145–1251)*. Archiv des St. Katharinenspitals Regensburg.
- Kuczera, A. (2016). Digital Editions beyond XML – Graph-based Digital Editions. *HistoInformatics 2016 - The 3rd HistoInformatics Workshop. Proceedings of the 3rd HistoInformatics Workshop on Computational History (HistoInformatics 2016)*, S. 37–46. http://ceur-ws.org/Vol-1632/paper_5.pdf
- Le Boeuf, P., Doerr, M., Ore, C. E., & Stead, S. (2015). *Definition of the CIDOC Conceptual Reference Model. Version 6.2.1. (6.2.1)*. http://www.cidoc-crm.org/sites/default/files/cidoc_crm_version_6.2.1.pdf
- The FAIR Data Principles | FORCE11*. (n.d.). Retrieved 28 November 2020, from <https://www.force11.org/group/fairgroup/fairprinciples>
- Tomasi, F. (2018). Modelling in the Digital Humanities: Conceptual Data Models and Knowledge Organization in the Cultural Heritage Domain. *Historical Social Research, Supplement*, 31, 170–179. <https://doi.org/10.12759/hsr.suppl.31.2018.170-179>
- Unsworth, J. (2000, October 5). *What is Humanities Computing and What is Not*. <http://www.people.virginia.edu/~jmu2m/mith.00.html#:~:text=Humanities%20computing%20is%20a%20practice,Wallace%20Stevens%20has%20it%2C%20mimicry>.